



Catholic Diocese of Evansville

- The Catholic Church in Southwestern Indiana

MEMO

To: Very Rev. Zachary Etienne

From: Dean Happe

Date: October 20, 2023

CC: Most Reverend Joseph M. Siegel; Alison Montee; Brad Clark; Brian Lankford, Matt Miller

Subject: Good Shepherd Parish – Campus Master Plan

Thank you very much for your letter of October 11th describing your work and the work of your Long-Range Strategic Planning Committee in planning for the future and building a Campus Master Plan as well as your request to continue moving forward. The materials, website, and other information built for your process and your parishioners is very nicely designed, thorough, and organized and it looks like the work has been coming along very nicely.

On behalf of Bishop Siegel, your request to continue moving forward in the Master Planning process is approved. As you alluded in your letter, please keep us apprised as you continue to advance your planning and consider moving into phases of the Building and Renovation process that will require additional requests and approvals from Bishop Siegel.

Also, as you've indicated phase I of the potential projects includes updating the inside of the Church, reaching out to Matt Miller for discussion of church related renovations is a good near-term step.

At the conclusion of the Campus Master Planning Process, should you find a continued interest and feasibility in all or part of the potential projects, additional consultation and approvals from Bishop Siegel, per the diocesan building and renovation policy, will be required.

We will be happy to work with you to help you navigate the appropriate next steps following the conclusion of the Campus Master Planning process.

We wish you the best of luck for a continued fruitful and constructive master planning process. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Thank you for all you do for your parish and our diocese.

Best regards,

Dean Happe